REVIEW CHECKLIST

SEPTEMBER 2004

CONTRACT/NEW WORK SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT (S/A)

Contract No. __________________________  Modification No. _____________________  Date ____________

	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE - hyperlinked
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	CONTRACT FILE CONTENT

Is the AF Form 3019 properly prepared, signed by the contracting officer and dated?
	Good Business Practice


	
	
	

	Is file tabbed, fastened and consistent with AF Form 3019?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	Are originals or authenticated memoranda in file, arranged chronologically, with most recent on top?
	DFARS 204.802
	
	
	

	CONFORMED FILE (NEW WORK S/A ONLY)

Is a conformed working copy of the contract, incorporating ALL changes through the most recent modification, submitted along with the request for review/contract clearance
	SMC Contracting Directive 4.8.1

SMC/PK Info Letter, 7 March 2003, Procedural Guidance for Conforming Contracts
	
	
	

	1
PURCHASE REQUEST OR PROCUREMENT 


DIRECTIVE

Is the PR properly prepared and signed by certifying officer?
	FAR 4.803(a)(1)
	
	
	

	Is procurement directive in file (CCAR, CCBD, PAR, CAR, PAD) and consistent with PR?
	FAR 4.803(a)(1)
	
	
	

	Does the PR cover all funding requirements?  For example, are all 3010/3020/3080 (and normally 3400) items on the basic contract fully funded?
	FAR 4.803(a)(3)
FAR 32.702
AFSPC FARS 5332.703-9500
AFI 65-601, Vol 1, Chapter 3

PKC Guide to Contract Funding
	
	
	

	Was “New Start” Validation properly prepared and signed by the SPO Director and Program Control Chief and inserted into the contract file?
	AFFARS 5332.702-90
SMC/PK & FM Policy Letter, dated 02 Jul 2003
	
	
	


SMC/PKC/310.363-0674/2 Sep 04
	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	2  ACQUISITION PLAN/ SSAS

Does the file contain an approved Space System Acquisition Strategy (SSAS) or Acquisition Plan (AP)? 
	FAR 7.103
DFARS 207.103 & DFARS 207.105
AFFARS 5307.104-91
National Security Space Acquisition Policy 03-01, Appendix 4

(See also Air Force SAMP Guide)
	
	
	

	Does approved SSAS/AP accurately describe acquisition; or, if revised, have all approval authorities agreed to the changes via an SSAS/AP update or amendment?
	AFFARS 5307.104(v)
AFFARS 5307.104-91(c)
	
	
	

	3
SOURCE LIST

If a competitive acquisition, does the list contain all sources solicited, and a list of any firms or persons whose requests for copies of the solicitation were denied, together with reasons for denial?  
	FAR 4.803 (a)(5)
	
	
	

	4
SMALL BUSINESS COORDINATION RECORD

Does file contain a signed DD Form 2579 with all comments resolved?  
	FAR 19.202-1(e)(1) thru (4)
DFARS 219.201(d)(10)
SMC Contracting Directive 19.2

OPR: SMC/BC (3-2855)
	
	
	

	5
SYNOPSIS RECORD

Has the synopsis of contract award been prepared?
	FAR 5.301
SMC CD 5.2.6

Buyers Handbook, Tab 5
	
	
	

	6
AUTHORITY FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION

Does file contain an approved Justification and Approval (J&A), if other than full and open competition, with appropriate U.S. Code citation?  
	FAR 6.301(b)
FAR 6.303
FAR 6.304
DFARS 206.303 & 206.304
MP5306.3
SMC CD 6.3

AFMC J&A Preparation Guide 

See also AFSPC J&A Checklist
	
	
	

	If, prior to contract award, changes have occurred or additional information has become available which significantly alters the J&A, has the revised information with impact assessment been provided to approval authority? 
	Derived from FAR 6.303-1(a)(2) and FAR 6.303-2(a)

	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	If, prior to contract award, the contract action dollar value has increased to the extent that it exceeds the previous approving officials authority, has approval been requested and received from the appropriate higher authority? 
	Derived from FAR 6.304
	
	
	

	If options are involved, does the J&A (or other Part 6 D&F) address and authorize?
	FAR 17.205 (b)

	
	
	

	For new work S/As, has a new/updated J&A been approved for the added scope? 
	FAR 6.304
IG5306.304-93
	
	
	

	7
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS --

AUTHORIZATION FOR USE

For T&M or labor hour contracts, does file contain a properly signed D&F justifying contract type?
	FAR 16.601(c) and 16.602

	
	
	

	For personal service contracts/CLINs for experts and consultants, does file contain Secretarial D&F approval? (Or, in the case of an unusual essential mission need, the head of the agency?) 
	DFARS 237.104(b)(i) &

DFARS 237.203(2)
	
	
	

	8 OTHER DETERMINATIONS/APPROVALS

Has the contracting officer analyzed the acquisition to identify any potential Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI)?  
	FAR 9.504 

FAR 9.507-2

AFFARS 5309.503

SMC CD 9.5
	
	
	

	If potential OCI exists, has PCO’s recommended course of action been reviewed by the Contracts Division Chief, PKC and JA prior to submittal to SMC/PK?
	SMC CD 9.5

OCI Mitigation Plan Checklist
	
	
	

	If not covered above or discussed in SSAS, Acq Plan or J&A, does file contain documentation to show why the particular contract type was selected?
	FAR 4.803(a)(22)
FAR 16.103 (d)
	
	
	

	Does file include required documentation for use of options?
	FAR 17.205
DFARS 217.202(3)
	
	
	

	If total contract period, basic and options, exceeds 5 years, does SSAS/AP or other documentation demonstrate approval?
	FAR 17.204 (e)
AFFARS 5317.204(e)
	
	
	

	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	Has the contracting officer determined the technical data requirements, and the corresponding rights in technical data and incorporated applicable clauses?
	DFARS 227.7103-2
DoDM 5010.12, para C2.1.2
	
	
	

	Has the contracting officer determined the computer software and computer software documentation requirements, and the corresponding rights in both, plus the applicable clauses?
	DFARS 227.7203-2
	
	
	

	If this is any type of fixed-price contract over $25M for R&D of a non-major system, or the development of a major system or subsystem over $25M, has a written determination been obtained from the USD(A&T) prior to release of RFP? Or by the contracting officer in other development situations?
	DFARS 235.006

	
	
	

	
If acquisition is for studies, has technical officer provided documentation indicating that Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC) has been queried?
	DFARS 237.272

	
	
	

	If planning to authorize use of Government supply sources, does the contract file include a D&F supporting issuance of authorization? 
	FAR 51.102(a)

	
	
	

	FOR SERVICE CONTRACTS

Has contracting officer ensured that proposed services are nonpersonal in nature, and, in questionable cases, does the file document facts, rationale and legal review?
	FAR 37.101
FAR 37.103

	
	
	

	Has acquisition been reviewed to determine applicability of the Service Contract Act?
	FAR 22.10
FAR 22.1003-3, -4 & -5
FAR 37.107
	
	
	

	If acquisition includes advisory and assistance services (A&AS), does file include approved waiver from requirement to “only use the four centralized contracting vehicles for A&AS support.” Note: PKR has cognizance over these centralized A&AS contracts/BPAs.
	SMC/CC letter, 21 Oct 2002
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	If acquisition calls for A&AS services, including SETA contractors, does file contain an approved Determination/Decision Document (DDD)?
	FAR 37. 203/ .204/ .205
DFARS 237.203
SAF/AQX letter, 23 Jul 2001
DoDD 4205.2
	
	
	

	If acquisition calls for engineering and technical services (applies to A&AS), does the contract action incorporate a separately priced line item, a definitive specification, and show the work-months involved for these services?
	DFARS 237.203
	
	
	

	9
DD FORM 1423 DATA

Have DD 1423s, Contract Data Requirements List (CDRLs), been prepared for each technical data requirement (e.g., Contract Funds Status Report (CRSR), Data Accession List (DAL), Test Plan, ECP/CCP)?


	DFARS 227.7103-1 & -2
DoD 5010.12-M, Procedures for the Acquisition & Management of Technical Data, para C2
AFI 21-403, Acquiring Engineering Data, para 13.7
MIL-HDBK-245D, DoD Handbook for Preparation of Statement of Work (SOW), para 3.7
	
	
	

	Does the file reflect approval of CDRLs (DD Form 1423-1) by the data manager?
	DoD 5010.12-M, para C2.2 & C2.3
	
	
	

	Are CDRLs reflected as an Exhibit (vice an attachment) to the contract?
	DFARS 204.7105
	
	
	

	10
COPY OF SPECIAL BRIEFINGS


If an Acquisition Strategy Panel was held, does file include the ASP briefing, a copy of the minutes, written recommendations, and disposition of comments?
	Derived from AFFARS 5307.104-90(d)
	
	
	

	11
RECORD OF PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

If exchanges with industry (industry conference, one-on-one session, preproposal conference) are held, does file include copy of briefing, questions and answers and related documents? NOTE: This tab applies to new contracts.
	Buyers Handbook, Tab 11

FAR 15.201 

AFFARS 5315.209(2) 

SMC CD 15.2.4
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	12
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL OR LETTER RFP/QUOTATION AND MODIFICATIONS THERETO


Does file include a copy of the solicitation?


Does file include a copy of the solicitation?
	FAR 4.803(a)(8)
	
	
	

	16
UNSUCCESSFUL PROPOSALS AND ALL CORRESPONDENCE WITH EACH UNSUCCESSFUL OFFEROR IN CHRONOLOGICAL ORDER


Does the file include unsuccessful proposals (including amendments) and post award notice to all unsuccessful offerors?
	FAR 4.803(a)(28)
FAR 15.503(b)
	
	
	

	17
SUCCESSFUL PROPOSAL AND ALL CORRESPONDENCE WITH OFFEROR

Is contractor’s proposal adequate?

NOTE: Buyer may also wish to execute Initiation of Actions After Receipt of Proposals Checklist.
	Adequacy of Contractor’s Proposal Checklist

	
	
	

	Does proposal include completed Reps and Certs?
	FAR 4.803(a)(11)
Derived from FAR 15.204-5(a)
	
	
	

	Does proposal contain the contractor’s cost or price analysis of subcontractors when the subcontractor is required to submit cost or pricing data?
	FAR 15.404-3(b)(1)
	
	
	

	When cost or pricing data are required from the prime, does the file contain cost or pricing data from prospective subcontractors when subcontract is the lower of either $10M or exceeds both $550,000 and 10% of the prime's proposed price?
	FAR 15.404-3(c)
	
	
	

	Did contractor provide confirmation of negotiations?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	19
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY


If contract or first tier subcontract is $10M or more, has a pre-award EEO clearance(s) been obtained?
	FAR 22.805(a)
National Pre-Award Registry 
	
	
	


	
TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	26
TECHNICAL EVALUATION MEMO COVERING EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS


Does file include a complete technical evaluation?  NOTE: ASC Pamphlet 63-1 is an excellent resource for project officers.
	FAR 15.404-1(e)

ASC Pamphlet 63-1 Factfinding

 And Technical Evaluations, Sep 2000. (Link to https://www.asc.wpafb.af.mil/ pubs/asc/ap630001.pdf)
AFMC IPT Price Negotiation Guide
AFSPC Tech Eval Checklist
	
	
	

	28
SMALL BUSINESS/SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN


Is a small business SB/SDB Subcontracting Plan (or revision if new work S/A) required?  NOTE: A subcontracting plan is required if value of action exceeds $500K and subcontracting possibilities exist.
	FAR 19.702(a)(1)


	
	
	

	If no subcontracting possibilities exist, does file include CO determination approved at a level above contracting officer with BC coordination?
	FAR 19.705-2(c)

AFSPC FARS 5319.705-2(c)
	
	
	

	Has contracting officer reviewed plan for adequacy and obtained advice and recommendations of the ACO, SMC/BC and SBA/PCR?  NOTE: If a DCMA-approved Comprehensive Subcontracting Plan is in place, ACO, SMC/BC and SBA/PCR review is not required.
	FAR 19.705-4(d)(7) & FAR 19.706
DFARS 219.706(a)(ii)

DFARS 219.702

SMC CD 19.7
	
	
	

	Does file include written recommendations and are review comments resolved or, in the event recommendations cannot be followed, has contracting officer documented file setting forth rationale for the approved plan?
	FAR 19.705-4


	
	
	

	If subcontracting possibilities exist, has a positive small business/small disadvantaged business goal of at least 5% of all subcontracting dollars been negotiated for the basic contract?
	DFARS 219.705-4(d)


	
	
	

	If plan includes an SDB goal of less than 5%, has the file been documented and approved two levels above the contracting officer? 
	DFARS 219.705-4(d)


	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	29 
MAKE OR BUY DECISIONS


When cost or pricing data is required and contract action is in excess of $10M, has Contracting Officer considered need for make-or-buy program?
	FAR 15.407-2(d)

	
	
	

	30
REQUEST FOR PREAWARD SURVEY AND RESULTS OF PAS


If information on hand or readily available is not sufficient to make a determination regarding contractor responsibility, has a preaward survey, in prescribed format, been requested?
	FAR 9.106-1 & 9.106-2
DFARS 209.106-1

	
	
	

	32
CONTRACTING OFFICER’S DETERMINATION OF CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY


After receipt of proposals, and again prior to award of contract, has contracting officer reviewed List of Parties Excluded From Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs? 
	FAR 9.405(d)(1) & (4)
See http://www.epls.gov/ 
	
	
	

	In absence of information clearly indicating the prospective contractor IS responsible, has contracting officer made a determination of nonresponsibility?
	FAR  9.103(b)

	
	
	

	34
APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL GOVERNMENT-OWNED FACILITIES


Do the specifically allowed circumstances exist for furnishing new or existing facilities?
	FAR 45.302-1
DFARS 245.302-1
	
	
	

	
Has approval been obtained to acquire new facilities or provide existing facilities?
	FAR 45.302
DFARS 245.302-1
AFFARS 5345.302-1
AFI 63-701
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	37
MEMO REGARDING AVAILABILITY OF GFP

Is special tooling, or special test equipment, or other existing GFP available to be provided?
	FAR 45.102(c)
FAR 45.306, 45.307, 45.402(a)
SMC CD Part 45
	
	
	

	
Does file reflect availability AND approval of special tooling, or special test equipment, or other existing GFP, for times set forth in the contract?
	FAR 45.306-1(a)

FAR 45.307-1
FAR 45. 402(a)
	
	
	

	
If contract will include acquisition of special test equipment or components and the items are known, does the contract separately identify each item?
	FAR 45.307-2
	
	
	

	      If GFP is being transferred to this contract, does contract action document the items?
	FAR 45.311
	
	
	

	      IF GFP is being transferred to this contract, has “losing” contract been modified to delete the items?
	FAR 45.311
	
	
	

	
If providing motor vehicles (GFP or contractor acquired), have the specific conditions for authorization been met?
	FAR 45.304
AFFARS 5345.304
	
	
	

	39
APPROVAL OF OVERTIME PREMIUM


If use of overtime has been requested, has contracting officer completed written determination approving use (applies to cost reimbursement, T&M and labor hour contracts only)?
	FAR 22.103-4(a),(b) &(c)

DFARS 222.103-4
AFFARS 5322.103-4
	
	
	

	41
INDEMNIFICATION APPROVAL

If the contractor has requested indemnification, has the contracting officer reviewed the request and ascertained whether all required information has been provided? 

NOTE:  See checklist and contact PKC at 3-1488 ASAP.
	FAR 50.201(d)
FAR 50.403-1
FAR 50.403-2(a)
DFARS 235.070
DFARS 250.403-70
Preparation of Indemnification Checklist
	
	
	

	If for R&D (10 USC 2354), has the request for approval been granted by SMC/PK?
	AFFARS 5335.070-1(a)

	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	43
DEVIATIONS APPROVAL


If FAR or FAR Supplement deviation is required, have all approvals been obtained?
	FAR 1.4
AFFARS 5301.4
SMC CD 1.4
	
	
	

	45
DCMA ANALYST AND/OR ACO PRICING COMMENTS


Does file contain all required field pricing reports?  (Do reports agree with the origin/date in PNM?)
	FAR 4.803(a)(19)
FAR 15.404-2(b)(2)
See also Sample Request for DCMA/DCAA Review (at PKXF web site)
	
	
	

	If field pricing was waived, does file contain SMC/PKXF or the assigned price analyst coordination on the contracting officer memo indicating the reason for waiver?
	SMC CD 15.4, para 1.a.
	
	
	

	46
AUDIT REPORTS


If audit support was requested, does file contain originals of all audits performed, including subcontractor audits? (Do these reports agree with origin/date of all audit reports cited in the PNM?)
	FAR 4.803(a)(20)
FAR 15.404-2(b)(2)
SMC CD 15.4

Sample Request for DCMA/DCAA Review (at PKXF web site)
	
	
	

	47
COPY OF CLEARANCE /PRENEGOTIATION SESSIONS


NOTE: The clearance process in a competitive acquisition differs from clearance in a non-competitive acquisition.  To determine the value of contract actions and to determine clearance authorities, review references.(.


	FAR 15.406-1(b)

AFFARS 5301.90

SMC CD 1.90, 1.90.8 & 1.90.9

See “Clearance” line on chart:

- Approval Threshold – PEO Space 

- Approval Threshold – “SMC Other Contracting”
	
	
	

	
For non-competitive contact actions, has the contracting officer approved all negotiation objectives prior to negotiations?  
	FAR 15.406-1(b)

	
	
	

	Does the file contain a copy of the Request for Clearance (RFC) in the prescribed format?  NOTE: When the PCO is the Contract Approving Authority (CAA), the preliminary PNM may substitute for RFC.
	SMC CD 1.90 

SMC CD 1.90.12 – 1.90.14 (content & format)

See Request for Clearance template
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	For non-competitive contact actions, does the Request for Clearance (RFC) include a preliminary PNM?
	SMC CD 1.90.12
	
	
	

	Does file contain clearance approval by the CAA?
	SMC CD 1.90.5a(2)
	
	
	

	If there were any conditions stated in the Clearance document, does file document the specific actions taken to satisfy conditions?
	SMC CD 1.90.13 & 1.90.14
	
	
	

	Did the CRA require a follow-up review or have any of the circumstances for approval changed? (Examples: exceeding the approved negotiation parameters, a change to contract type or share ratio, a major change in the requirement, a major change to terms and conditions.)
	SMC CD 1.90.13
	
	
	

	If the final PNM shows a negotiated result outside the original objective parameters included in the preliminary PNM and approved by the Contract Reviewing Authority (CRA), does the file contain evidence of approval by the CRA and CAA for the revised objective?
	SMC CD 1.90
	
	
	

	48
CERTIFICATE OF CURRENT COST OR PRICING DATA

When certified cost or pricing data is required, does file include signed/dated Certificate of Current Cost or Pricing Data (dated with same date as agreement on price or earlier date agreed to by parties)?
	FAR 15.403-4(b)(2)
FAR 15.406-2

	
	
	

	50
PRICE NEGOTIATION MEMORANDUM

Does file include documentation of the principal elements of the price negotiation that addresses ALL required subjects 
	FAR 15.406-3

DFARS 215.406-1 

DFARS 215.406-3

SMC CD 15.4

AFMC PNM/PCM Guide
	
	
	

	Is a properly completed AFSPC PNM Checklist in the file, signed by the preparer of the PNM and the contracting officer?  
	SMC CD 4.8.2g

SMC CD 15.4.3

AFSPC PNM Checklist
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	Are the pages of  the PNM marked “For Official Use Only”?
	DoD 5200.1-R, Information Security Program, Appendix 3, AP3.2, AP3.2.1.1.4 & AP3.2.2 (pp 138-141)
	
	
	

	Does PNM include discussion regarding differences between the auditor's recommend amounts and the approved objective?
	FAR 15.406-3(a)(7)
DFARS 215.406-3
	
	
	

	Do the escalation factors for labor rates comply with the current DCAA recommendation?
	See DCAA audit/auditor
	
	
	

	Does the negotiated fee comply with statutory limitations (i.e., 15% for CPFF R&D, 10% CPFF non-R&D)?
	FAR 15.404-4(c)(4)(i)
	
	
	

	Does the final PNM address all issues or changes, since the preparation of the preliminary PNM, including differences in cost and profit/fee?
	Derived from FAR 15.406-3(a)(8) and DFARS 215.406-4
	
	
	

	52
REPORTS


If this is any negotiated contract action of $500K or more, using a structured approach to profit analysis, and there is not adequate price competition, does the file contain a DD Form 1547 for basic and each option? (NOTE: retain DD 1547 for options and submit at the time option is exercised.)
	DFARS 215.404-70 

DFARS 215.404-76

DFARS 215.406-3

DFARS 253.215-70


	
	
	

	
Is the DD Form 1547 accomplished using the latest version of required software?
	Web-based Profit Weighted Guidelines (DD 1547)
See the OPR in PKXF
	
	
	

	Does the DD 1547 agree with the PNM with respect to all dollar amounts shown, including negotiated amounts?
	DFARS 215-404-70(c)
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	53
SECURITY REQUIREMENTS


Has the contracting officer reviewed the acquisition to determine whether access to classified information may be needed?
	FAR 4.403(a), (b)(2) & (c)(1)

AFFARS 5304.4

AFI 31-601 Industrial Security Program Management
	
	
	

	      If contract may involve access to classified information, are required clauses included?
	FAR 4.404
DFARS 204.404-70
AFFARS 5304.402  
	
	
	

	55
REQUEST FOR WRITING OF CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENT

Does file contain a current Buy Plan Journal and a completed SMC/PKXC Document Transmittal Checklist?
	SMC CD 4.2 & 4.6.3


	
	
	

	56
STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE COORDINATION SHEET


Has the AF Form 3059 been signed by the PCO/Branch Chief and the buyer?
	SMC CD 1.6.6
	
	
	

	Has there been legal review if action is valued at $500,000 or more? (Or, for “Other Contracting,” $100,000 or more?)
	FAR 4.803(a)(24)

AFFARS 5301.602-2(c)

SMC CD 1.6.6

SMC/JA letter, dated 7 Mar 2003
	
	
	

	Have JA comments/conditions been complied with or resolved and the AF 3059 documented with Buyer/PCO response?
	SMC CD 1.6.6
	
	
	

	If changes other than administrative corrections were made subsequent to legal review (except to incorporate previous legal review comments), has the file been resubmitted for legal review?
	SMC CD 1.6.6
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	57
INDIVIDUAL PROCUREMENT ACTION REPORT

Is the DD Form 350 properly completed and signed by the contracting officer or buyer?  NOTE: A DD 350 is required when obligating/deobligating over $25,000.
	DFARS 204.670-2 & -3

DFARS 253.204-70

DFARS 253.204-70(f)(2)

AFSPC FARS 5353.204-70
	
	
	

	If obligation for multiple type contracts and the type with the least dollars exceeds $500,000, has a separate DD Form 350 been completed for each type?
	DFARS 253.204-70(c)(4)(v)(B)
	
	
	

	58
CORRESPONDENCE RE: EXECUTION OF CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENT

If contractor's transmittal letter reflects conditions or exceptions to contract, have they been resolved?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	62
CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENT


Is a copy of the contractual document in file?
	FAR 4.803(a)(26)
DFARS 204.802
	
	
	

	64
LOCAL REVIEW COMMITTEE SHEET


Does file contain a completed PKC Review Checklist, signed by buyer and PCO, evidencing internal review?  NOTE: If an item is checked “Yes” in anticipation of it being added to the file in the future, a brief explanation should be inserted on the checklist item.
	SMC CD 4.8.2

Buyers Handbook, Tab 64
	
	
	

	For files submitted to PKC, does file contain a completed Contract Review Record that is signed by both the PCO and Chief of Contracting?
	Contract Review Record form
SMC/PK Info Letter, 6 Feb 2003, para 3

SMC CD 1.90.6e
	
	
	

	Have ALL PKC review comments and conditions stated in the Clearance been resolved and corrective actions documented?
	SMC CD 1.90.6e and 1.90.13a
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	66
COPY OF REPORT OF CONTRACT AWARD


If action is >$5M, has a DD 1279 been prepared IAW Mandatory Procedures (MP) and coordinated with SMC/PAS, SMC/PKC and SMC/PKXC?
	MP 5305.303 Announcement of Contract Awards
FAR 5.303 

DFARS 205.303

SMC CD 5.2.7
	
	
	

	UNASSIGNED TABS/ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

	
	
	
	

	OZONE DEPLETING SUBSTANCES

Does the file include Program Office certification that there are no Class I ODS requirements or a Senior Acquisition Official approval for each Class I ODS requirement?
	AFFARS 5323.804
	
	
	

	AWARD FEE PLAN

Has the Award Fee Plan been approved?
	SMC CD 16.4, para 2

See SMC/PKXF

AFSPC Award Fee Guide
AFMC Award Fee Guide
	
	
	

	      PERFORMANCE BASED PAYMENTS

      If used, have you coordinated with the Staff OPR?
	Call SMC/PKXF 
	
	
	

	      BASE SUPPORT

If base support is required, does file document agreement to provide support, certified by appropriate official?
	SMC CD 45.1
	
	
	


	UNASSIGNED TABS/ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	ACQUISITION OF COMPUTERS/ INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

If contract action involves acquisition of IT (e.g., computer, server) hardware, software, or peripheral products and services for use at LA AFB or its detachments, does the file contain the approved Project, Workflow, Requirement, Resource (PWRR) Manager document? The project officer must submit these IT requirements via the PWRR automated requirements database to 61 CS/SCXP, the LA AFB Communications & Information Security Office (CSO), for approval.  
	See FAR 2.101 for definition of I.T.

FAR 39.101 & sups;

AFI 33-103, para 2.1, 3.1, 3.3 & Attachment 4
Call OPR within 61CS/SCX at ext 3-2180 or 3-2132
	
	
	

	If contractor proposes acquiring Automatic Data Processing Equipment (ADPE) as a DIRECT cost, have required ACO approvals and/or screenings been met?  NOTE:  This does not apply to ADPE acquired as a component of an end item (i.e., part of system or subsystem) or to unit costs <$50K.
	DFARS 239.7301 and 7302


	
	
	

	FOREIGN DISCLOSURE

If there is any possibility of, or need for, release of classified or export-controlled unclassified information to foreign persons, have you coordinated with and received Foreign Disclosure Officer authorization?
	SMC Policy Directive 90-1
OPR is SMC/AXP
	
	
	

	     AEROSPACE ENABLING CLAUSE

   If Aerospace Corp. support is anticipated, has 

      concurrence been obtained from SMC/AXC and

      does the contract action contain enabling clause?
	SMC CD 52.15, para 3
FFRDC Users Guide, para 4.1.a.13

(Link to: https://ax.losangeles.af.mil/axc/ffrdcug.pdf)
	
	
	


	UNASSIGNED TABS/ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	   COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING

      If market research indicates that requirements can

      be met with commercial or nondevelopmental items 

      review FAR Part 12 procedures and check AF 

      Library at Part 12 for latest guidance.
	
	
	
	

	If your commercial supplies or services to be acquired are valued at less than $5M, including options, use simplified acquisition procedures.
	FAR 12.203
FAR 13.5
	
	
	

	Did you consider using streamlined solicitation procedures combining CBD synopsis with solicitation?
	FAR 12.603

	
	
	


______________________________

__________________

Contract Negotiator




Date
______________________________

__________________

Contracting Officer
Date

6

